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CORRESPONDENCE FILE H-1 FOLDER B: 
 
72.  To: Mr. Gray Barker—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
 From:  Margaret F. Holden, President—MARELCO Company 
  1316 New Hampshire Avenue, N. W. #46—Washington 6, D. C.  
 Date: 07/02/1956 
 Pages: 1 

Subject: Inquiry if interested in selling and description of Interplanetary Fellowship  
 Emblem 
 

73.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker—University Books—404 Fourth Avenue—New York 16, N.Y. 
 From:  William S. Hampton—P.O. Box 10102—Norview Branch—Norfolk 13, Virginia 
 Date: 05/19/1956 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Request for issue of The Saucerian Review for overseas friend 
 Note: Paper has Cockle . . . Mead Bond Watermark 
 
74. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 
 From: (Mrs.) M. E. Holden—1316 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., #46—Washington 6, D.C. 
 Date:  08/04/1956 
 Pages: 1 with Brochure 
 Subject: Possible sale of emblem for interested readers 
 Note: Typed on Marelco, Inc.; Letterhead, Interplanetary Fellowship Emblem Brochure Included 
 
LETTER GROUP 20  
 75.  To:  Doris Herzog—Philosophical Research 
   Studio 9-L, 344 West 72nd St.—New York 28, N.Y. 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date: 01/17/1957  
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to letter dated 01/14 
  
 76.  To: Gray Barker  
  From: Doris Herzog 
  Date: 01/15/1957 
  Pages: 1—front and back & enclosed leaflet 
  Subject:  Order for book from Barker  
  Note: Handwritten; Small Size 15cm x 18cm; Philosophical Research Letterhead; 
   Included with letter is Leaflet of Philosophical Research Forums 
 
77. To:  Sir (Mr.—Gray Barker—Box 2228—C l a r k s b u r g . –USA  
 From:  
 Date: 01/02/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Request for issue of THE SAUCERIAN REVIEW 
 Note: Small Size 15cm x 10.5cm; Typed on punx werbung letterhead  
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LETTER GROUP 21 
78. To:  Ruth C. Helfand—445 Nohonani Place—Honolulu 15, T.H. 
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date: 01/21/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Thanks for 01/17 Letter, TELONIC RESEARCH BULLETIN and COSMIC NEWS are on the  
 way. 
 
79.  To: Mr. Gray Barker—P. O. Box 228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From:  Ruth C. Helfand—445 Nohonani Place—Honolulu 15, T. H.  
 Date: 01/17/1957 
 Pages: 1   
 Subject: Saucer spots in Hawaii, Request for Books, and Info about last SAUCERIAN REVIEW 

  
80.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From: Cindy Harmon 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Request for sample copy of publication 
 Note: Handwritten 
 
LETTER GROUP 22 
 81.  To:  Mr. Andy Horsey—22703 Westwood Drive—Strongsville, Ohio 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 02/08/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to 02/05 letter 
 
 82. To: Mr. Barker 
  From:  Andy Horsey—22703 Westwood Drive—Strongsville, Ohio 
  Date:  02/05/1957 
  Pages: 2—front and back 
  Subject:  
  Note: Handwritten; Small Size 14cm x 23.5cm  
 
83.  Subscription Slip for the SAUCERIAN BULLETIN 
 From: Mrs. H.J. Hobbs—Box 596—Mt. Vernon, Washington 
 Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 6.5cm  
 
84.  To:  Sir  
 From:  Andy Horsey—22703 Westwood Dr.—Strongsville, Ohio—S. A. G. 
 Date: 02/11/1957 
 Pages: 1   
 Subject: Reply to 02/08 letter. Sorry to hear unable to write article for school paper.  
 Note: Handwritten Postscript 
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83. To: Saucerian Publications, Box 2228, Clarksburg, W. Va.  
 From:  Mrs. H. J. Hobbs, Box 596—Mt. Vernon Washington 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Reserve Copy of 1956 Saucer News for C. O. D. 
 Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 6cm 
 
84.  To: “Dear Sir” 
 From:  Audy Horsey—22703 Westwood Dr.—Strongsville, Ohio—S. A. G. 
 Date: 02/11/1957 
 Pages: 1  

Subject:  Reply to 02/08/1957 letter. Disappointed Barker won’t be able to write an article for the 
school paper. 

 Note: Handwritten Postscript 
 
85.  To: Gray Barker 
 From: Mrs H. L. Harwood—1124 O’Byrne St.—Henderson, Ky. 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1   

Subject: Request for a copy of the book “The Saucers Speak” by George Williamson and a free copy of 
the “Saucerian Review” 

 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 12cm 
 
86.  To: Gray 
 From:  253 West 18th St.,--New York 11, N.Y. 
 Date: 01/21/1957 
 Pages: 2 
 Subject:  Mr. James, a Russian Geologist and sightings of climbers in the Alps 
 Note: Handwritten notes in the right margin 
 
LETTER GROUP 23 

87.  To:  Vernon Hanes—R. R. 3, Box 481—Waukegan, Ill.  
  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
  Date:  03/16/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Reply to letter of March 11th  

Unsure where copies of Saucerian Bulletin are, subscription is current and have mail 
receipts from sending. 

  Note: Typed on the back of a color advertisement for “Men of Sherwood Forest” 
  
 88.  To:  The Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
  From: V. Hanes—RR 3—Box 481—Waikegan, Ill. 
  Date:  Postdated March 11, 1957 
  Pages: 1—front and back 
  Subject: Please look into my account have paid but not received any Saucerian Bulletins 
  Note:  Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 8.5cm 
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LETTER GROUP 24 
89.  To: Mrs. H. L. Harwood—1124 O’Byrne St.—Henderson, Ky.  

  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date: 06/16/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Thank you for letter of June 17 
 
 90. To: Saucerian Publications—Department S.—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
  From: Mrs. H. L. Harwood 
  Date:  06/17/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Clarification of previous order  (Item H1-85) 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size12.5cm x 20.5cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 25 
 91. To: Mr. Barker  
  From:  Alan Hops—4017Fruitvale Ave.—Oakland 2, Calif. 
  Date: No Date 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Would like to know Barker’s views on certain saucer phenomena  
 
 92. To: Mr. Alan Hops—4017 Fgruitvale Ave.—Oakland 2, Calif.  
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 06/21/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Thank you for recent letter, and feelings about saucers as space animals. 
 
93. To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg W. Va. 
 From:  Lynn A. Hickman—710 Blvd., N. E.—Orangeburg, S.C.  
 Date: Postdated 07/23/1956 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Received issues of your publication, will soon have new issues of my own to trade. 
 Note: Color Postcard of Edisto Gardens, Small Size 14cm x 9cm 
94.  To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 
 From: Dan Haber 
 Date: Postdated 01/1957 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Report from NICAP headquarters. 
 Note: Color postcard of “The Woodner”, Small Size 14cm x 9cm 
 
95. To: Gray  
 From: Henry—253 West 18th St.,—New York 11, N. Y. 
 Date:  01/09/1957 
 Pages: 6 
 Subject: Saucer Talk –Mr James, the Russian Geologist 
 Note: Handwritten notes throughout letter 
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96.  To: Mr. Henry D. Hammond—253 West 18th St.—New York 11, N. Y.  
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date: 01/14/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Thank you for the letter of January 9 
 
97.   To:   
 From: C. F. Henry—P.O. Box 91—Westmoreland, N. Y. 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1 

Subject: Order for the following books—“The Saucers Speak”, “Space, Gravity, and the Flyinh Saucers”, 
and “The Coming of the Spaceships” 

 
98. To: Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From: Mrs. H. L. Harwood—1124 O’Byrne St.—Henderson, Ky.  
 Date: 06/24/1957 
 Pages: 2 
 Subject: Adding two books to previous order, and please send a list to these people.  
 Note: Handwritten, Light weight paper 
 
LETTER GROUP 26 

99.  To: Gray Barker—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From: Basil Hritsco—Rt. 2, Sunset Drive—Kalispell, Mont. 
 Date: 07/08/1957 
 Pages: 1—Front and back 
 Subject:  Request for more issues of the Saucerian Bulletin.  Jacqueline Sanders. 
 Note: Handwritten 
 
100. To: Mr. Basil Hritsco—Rt. 2, Sunset Drive—Kalispell, Mont. 
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date: 07/12/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Reply to 07/08/1957 letter. No 1955/1957 Saucerian Bulletin 
 

101.  To:  Mr. Barker  
 From: Buddy Hills—122 Swarthmore—Charleston, W. Va. 
 Date: 07/06/1957 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject:  Pro-Saucer stance of the recent “Science Digest” Magazine 
 
LETTER GROUP 27 
 102. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 
  From: M. E. Holden  
  Date: 12/17/1956 
  Pages: 1—front and back 
  Subject: Interplanetary Fellowship Emblem delivery  
  Note: Small Size 14cm x 8cm 
 



  Correspondence File H1-6  
  Folder B 

 103. To: M. E. Holden—1316 new Hampshire Ave. N. W.—Suite 46—Washington 6, D. C. 
  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker, Ed. , Pub. 
  Date: 12/19/1956 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Reply to card of the 17th.  
   
 104.  Brochure for the Interplanetary Fellowship Emblem for SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS 
 
LETTER GROUP 28 
 105.  To:  Saucerian Publications—Dept. S., Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
  From:  Mrs. Mary J. Hughes—2513 Mission Avenue, Carmichael, Calif. 
  Date: 07/31/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Book Order  
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 21.5cm  
 
 106. To:  Mrs. Mary J. hughes—2513 Mission Avenue—Carmichael, Calif. 
   From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Carolyn Freeland, Circulation Mgr. 
  Date:  08/05/1957 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Thank you for your order. We are sending books even though you owe $1.00 
 
107. To: Gray   
 From: Gary D. Harris—Box 121—Belle, W. Va.  
 Date: 08/04/1957 
 Pages: 1—front and back 
 Subject: Neighbor’s theory about flying saucers  
 Note: Handwritten 
 
108. To:  Gray Barker  
 From:  1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N. Y. 
 Date: 09/05/1957 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject: Recent nearby saucer sighting  
 Note: Small Size 15cm x 22.5cm 
 
109.  To: Mr. Barker 
 From: Mrs. Bill Harmon—Box 274. Greensburg, Kans. 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: How are you with recent interesting clippings 
 Note: Handwritten, no clippings included with the letter 
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110.  To: Gray Barker  
 From: Mrs. Frances B. Holmes—1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N.Y. 
 Date:  09/17/1957 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject: Recent unusual incident  
 Note: Small Size 15.5cm x 23cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 29 

111.  To: Capt. Headlee 
  From: Gray Barker  
   Date: No Date 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to jof August 10th 
  
 112.  To: The Saucerian Bulletin—Gray Barker—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
  From:  Captain C. D. Headlee—US Navy (Ret.)  
  Date:  08/10/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Notice of Change of Address and clipping  
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 18cm x 26.5cm, No clipping found with letter  
 
113.  To: Gray Barker  
 From:  1021 Willett St. –Schenectady 3, N. Y.  
 Date: 10/04/1957 
 Pages: 2—Front and Back  
 Subject: Unusual Happenings in the area  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 23cm, was a newspaper clipping attached to at one time 
 
LETTER GROUP 30  
 114.   To: Mr. Barker  
  From:  James Hathaway—Deimos Observatory—3609 E. 9th Ave.—Gary, Indiana 
  Date: 09/17/1957 
  Pages: 1—front and back  
  Subject:   Objects observed in the sky  
  Note: Handwritten 
 
 115.  To: Mr. James Hathaway—Deimos Observatory—3609 E. 9th Ave.—Gary, Indiana  
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 10/10/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Thank you for report of interesting sighting 
 
116.  To:  The Editors of HUMBUG 
  Humbug Publishing Co.—598 Madison Ave.—New York City  
 From: Gray Barker, THE GRAY BARKER ORGANIZATION  
 Date: 10/25/1957 
 Pages: 1   
 Subject: Sent Petition along with HUMBUG inspired postage stamp to Congress.  
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117.   To: Gray Barker  

From: Frances B. Holmes—1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N. Y.  
 Date:  10/15/1957 
 Pages: 1-front and back  
 Subject: More recent UFO Sightings and Clips  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 23cm  
 
118.  To: Mr. Gray Barker 
 THE GRAY BARKER ORGANIZATION—158 W. Main Street—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
 From: Humbug—598 Madison Avenue—New York 22, N.Y.  
 Date: 10/31/1957  
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  “A capital idea! We’ll stamp all our correspondence with these!” 
 
LETTER GROUP 31 
 119.  To:  Gray Barker  
  From: Frances B. Holmes—1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N. Y. 
  Date:  11/10/1957  
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Please add to list of recent phone crackups  
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 23cm 
  

120.  To: Gray Barker  
 From: Frances B. Holmes—1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N. Y.  
 Date: 11/02/1957 
 Pages: 1   
 Subject:  About article clipping included with letter  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 23cm, no article included with the letter 

 
LETTER GROUP 32 
 121. To: “Dear Sirs” 
  From: Mrs. James Hooten—2700 Huntington St.—East Gary, Indiana  
  Date:  No Date  
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Subscription for 6 issue of The Saucerian Bulletin 
  
 122.  To: Mrs. James Hooten—2700 Huntington St.—East Gary, Indiana 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 11/14/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Suggested reading item for those interested in flying saucers  
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LETTER GROUP 33  
 123.  To: Mrs. H. L. Harwood—1124 O’Byrne St.—Henderson, Ky. 
  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
  Date:  11/14/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to Book Order Request –Invoice when items will be shipped  
 
 124.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker—The Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
  From: Mrs. H. L. Harwood  
  Date: 11/07/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Thank you for book, would like to order others . . . 
  Note: Handwritten 
 
LETTER GROUP 34 
 125. To:  Mrs. F. B. Holmes—1021 Willett St.—Schenectady 3, N. Y.  
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 12/02/1957  
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Reply to letter from November 29th 
  
 126.  To:  Gray Barker  
  From: 1021 Willett St—Schenectady 3, N.Y. 
  Date: 11/29/1957 
  Pages: 3–front and back 
  Subject: UFO Correspondence about Kehoe, and NICAP 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 23cm  
 
127.  To:  
 From:  Mrs. June Hanes—RR 1-North Ave—Waukegan, Ill. 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Order Project Blue Book Special Report #14 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 18.5cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 35 
 
 128.  To: Dear Gloria Hosler—1617 West Van Buren—Phoenix, Arizona 
  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
  Date: 12/02/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Thank you for letter and nice order of books 
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129.  To:  Dear Sirs  
  From: 
  Date: 11/29/1957 
  Pages: 1-front and back 
  Subject: UFO Talk  
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 16cm x 23.5cm 
 
 130.  To: Gray Barker  
  From: Gloria Mae Hosler 
  Date: 12/05/1957 
  Pages: 1—front and back 
  Subject: Reply to letter from Gray Barker 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 16cm x 23.5cm 
131.  To: Hamilton  Paper  Corp.—920 Harris St.—Charlottesville, Va. 
 From: Gray Barker 
 THE GRAY BARKER ORGANIZATION (Saucerian Publications) 
 Date: 12/10/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Order for 100 Jiffy Book Bags #3. 
 
132.  To:  Gray Barker 
 From: Miss Gloria Hosler—1617 West Van Buren—Phoeniz, Arizona 
 Date: 12/06/1957 
 Pages: 2—front and back 
 Subject: Encounter with a sea monster unsure where to report  
 Note: Handwritten 
 
133.  To: HUMBUG—598 Madison Ave.—N.Y. 22, N. Y. 
 From: THE GRAY BARKER ORGANIZATION—Gray Barker  
 Date: 12/10/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Order for Christmas wrapping paper 
 
LETTER GROUP 36 

134. To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Va. 
  From: E. V. Farinholt, Manager 
  Hamilton Paper Corporation—920 Harris Street—Charlottesville, Va.  
  Date:  12/16/957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Information about 12/10 order  
  Note: Typed on Hamilton Paper Corporation Letterhead 
 

135. To:  Mr. E. V. Farinholt, Mgr.—Hamilton Paper Corp.—920 Harris St.—Charlottesville, Va 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date:  12/191957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Please set up a standing order to be shipped on the first of each month 
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136.  To: Mr. Barker 
 From:  Mrs. Ann Hoover—San Antonio, Texas 
 Date: 12/26/1957 
 Pages:  1  
 Subject: Did you receive my letter requesting a subscription for The Saucerian Bulletin 
 Note: Handwritten 
 
LETTER GROUP 37 
 137.  To: Mrs. Mary J Hughes—2513 Mission Avenue—Carmichael, Calif. 
  From:  CAROLYN FREELAND, Circulation Dir. 
  Date: 09/26/1957 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Book Order Information  
 
 138.  To:  Carolyn Freeland—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 
  From:  Mary J. Hughes—Carmichael, California—2513 Mission Avenue 
  Date: 08/16/1957 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Book Order 
 
139.  To: Mr. Barker 
 From: Henry Hammond—253 West 18th St.—New York 11, N.Y. 
 Date: 05/14/1957 
 Pages:  3 
 Subject:  “Cosmic News” 
 
140.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker—158 W. Main St.—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From:  Ralph Hetzel—6 Scarsdale—St. Louis 17, Mo 
 Date: 05/10/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Fan mail about “They Knew Too Much About Flying Saucers” 
 Note: Small Size 13.5cm x 17.5cm 
 
141. To:  Mr. Barker 
 From: Doris Herzog 
 Philosophical Research—Studio 9-L.  344 West 72nd Street—New York 23, N.Y.   
 Date: 05/18/1957 
 Pages: 1   
 Subject: Would like Barker to speak for the Philosphical Research group in April 
 Note: Small Size 15.5cm x 17cm, Typed on Philosphical Research Letterhead 
 
LETTER GROUP 38 

142.  To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
  From:  Frederick G. Hehr—1447-D Standford St.—Santa Monica, Calif.  
  Date:  10/15/1957 
  Pages: 1—front and back  
  Subject: Conversation about world events and the “three men” 
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143.  To: Frederick G. Hehr—1447 D Stanford St—Santa Monica, Calif. 
 From: Gray Barker  
 Date:  10/10/1957 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Reply to September 16 letter 
 
144.  To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va.  

  From: Frederick G. Hehr—1447’D Stanford St.—Santa Monica, Calif.  
  Date: 09/16/1957  
  Pages: 1—front and back  
  Subject: Recent saucer sightings by Frederick Hehr 

 Note: Small Size 14cm x 18cm, Typed on personal letterhead  
 

145.   To: Mr. Gray Barker—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
 From: Ellen and Harold Henderson 
 Date: Postmarked  04/02/1957  
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: “We deeply appreciate your thoughtful expression of sympathy which was of the 
 greatest comfort to us in our sorrow” 

Note:  Small Size 11.5cm x 7cm, Inside Original Envelope 
 

146.  To:   
 From:  June Hanes—RR1-North Ave—Waukegan, Ill. 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages:  1  
 Subject: Book Order  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 13cm x 16cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 39  

147.  To: Mr. Barker  
  From: A. Homer 
  Homer & Sons—1804 43rd Street –North Bergen, N.J.  
  Date: No Date 
  Pages: 3  
  Subject: Information about saucers, Idaho 

 Note: Handwritten,  Typed on Homer & Sons  Letterhead  
 
148.  To: Homer & Sons—1804 43rd Street—New Bergen, N. J. 

  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
  Date: 02/20/1958 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Many thanks for your nice letter and information about Arnold.  
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149.  To: Mr. Barker  
 From: L. F. Hexley—Dorr, Michigan 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Please send current and several back issues of “your saucer paper” 
 Note: Handwritten 
 
 150.  To: Saucerian Publications—Dept. 7 Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From:  Miss Dorothy Harvey—2508 Live Oak—Huntington Park, Calif. 
 Date: 04/30/1958 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:   Request to please order three more titles 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15.5cm x 21cm 
 
151. To:  Saucerian Bulletin—Dept. F—Box 2228—Clarksburg—W. Virginia—U.S.A. 
 From:  JB Hunter—360 Laird Drive—Toronto 17, Ontario Canada 
 Date: 05/27/1958 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Interested in U.F.O.s although have never seen one 
 Note: Handwritten, Includes completed coupon for 1 free issue of the Saucerian Bulletin 
 
152.  To:  Sirs 
 From: V. H. Houck—6226 Clarendon Hills Road—Clarendon Hills, Illinois 
 Date: 05/27/1958 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Enclosed is money for subscription  for Bulletins after free issue 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size18 cm x 16cm, Includes coupon for 1 free issue of the Saucerian Bulletin 
 
153.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From: Doris Herzog 
 Philosohphical Research—Studio 9-L, 344 West 72nd Street—New York 23, N.Y.  
 Date: 06/13/1958 
 Pages: 1—front and back  
 Subject: Information that may be of interest about the “The Third Eye” 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 17.5cm, Typed on Philsophical Research Letterhead 
 
154. To:  Mr. Barker  
 From:  Mrs. Helen P. Hammond—610 Montgomery Avenue—Bryn Mawr, Pa. 
 Date:  06/10/1957 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject: Interested in subscription to the Saucerian Bulletin 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 18cm 
 
155.  To: 
 From: 
 Date: 
 Pages: 
 Subject: 
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